DORIGINAL ™

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Monday, October 23, 2006 2:27 PM

CMP

To: Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: 060559-TP - Embarg/SBC Long Distance, LLC et al - Adoption coM
CTR
Okay, thank you. I'll make the change based on this e-mail. ECR
GEL

From: Jeff Bates o
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 2:11 PM ORC
To: Dorothy Menasco

RCA
Subject: RE: 060559-TP - Embarg/SBC Long Distance, LLC et al - Adoption ‘
8CR
Ok, that's fine. My concern was to ensure that no one reading the docket title would assume the addendum is part oé&g
underlying agreement being adopted. This case is similar to an adoption and one amendment. e
sec _|
From: Dorothy Menasco OTH Mf

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 2:10 PM
To: Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: 060559-TP - Embarqg/SBC Long Distance, LLC et al - Adoption

How about:

"Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, and
Addendum No. 1, between Embarq Florida, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States,
LLC d/b/a AT&T, by SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance."

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, October 23,2006 11:40 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc:  Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang
Subject: 060559-TP - Embarg/SBC Long Distance, LLC et al - Adoption

Dorothy, can you please change the docket title for this agreement to:

"Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between
Embarq Florida, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T, and
Addendum No. 1, by SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance."

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 BOCUMENT NUMRTR-NATE
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